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To: Simon Lawrence From: Daniel Anketell-Jones

Company: Rydons Company: Harley

Project Name: Grenfell Tower Date/Time: 17" September 2014

Job No: C1059 Rydon Query No: Harley Query No:
001

Date Answer is 26" September 2014 Date Answer wdads

Required: Received:

Query:

Please may you confirm the required extent of the horizontal firebreaks within the cladding areas?

Suggested Solution:

We believe that they will be required at every floor level on the vertical columns, but not in the area of cladding
between windows. This is because there is no ‘chimney’ effect here, and therefore the cladding will not add to the
spread of fire.
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